
Arvind Sharma <arvind.jjhs@gmail.com>

Fwd:  Re: Notice cum Resignation letter w.e.f. 4th April 2025
Arvind Sharma <arvind.jjhs@gmail.com> 15 May 2025 at 16:37
To: Sunil R A <sunil.ra@healthiummedtech.com>

Dear Sunil ji,

Please find resignation acceptance Letter for your reference.

Regards
Arvind Sharma
Mob-9594181124

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Arvind Rajendra Sharma <arvind.sharma1@merillife.com>
Date: Thu, 15 May 2025, 2:55 pm
Subject: Fwd: Re: Notice cum Resignation letter w.e.f. 4th April 2025
To: <arvind.jjhs@gmail.com>

Acceptance Letter 

Thanks & Regards
Arvind Sharma
ASM- Endo Surg.
Mob-9594181101 / 9594181124

============ Forwarded Message ============
From : javedali.shaikh@merillife.com
To : arvind.sharma1@merillife.com
Cc : amitg.gupta@merillife.com,nitin.thakur@merillife.com,shilpa.shetty@merillife.com
Date : Fri, 04 Apr 2025 17:44:37 +0530
Subject : Re: Notice cum Resignation letter w.e.f. 4th April 2025
============ Forwarded Message ============

Dear Arvind,

Your resignation is accepted with immediate effect, your last working day will be 40 days from today that is 14th
may 2025. 

Thanks & Regards
Javedali Shaikh
ASM-mumbai
9773206085

From: Arvind Rajendra Sharma <arvind.sharma1@merillife.com>
To: <javedali.shaikh@merillife.com>
Cc: <amitg.gupta@merillife.com>, <nitin.thakur@merillife.com>, <shilpa.shetty@merillife.com>
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Date: Fri, 04 Apr 2025 17:37:57 +0530
Subject: Notice cum Resignation letter w.e.f. 4th April 2025

Dear Sir,

I would like to serve my resignation cum Notice Period w.e.f. 4th April 2025 for my personal reason.

I appreciate the opportunity for growth and development you have provided during my tenure. Thank you for your
guidance and support.

Please approve and accept my formal resignation cum Notice Period w.e.f. 4th April 2025.

As per my appointment agreement terms and conditions about to serve the Notice period of 40 days. I have EMI and
Monthly expenses which I have to pay every month so I request you to not to hold my salary as discussed in the
meeting and expenses and help me in the smooth transition.

Thanks & Regards
Arvind Sharma
ASM- Endo Surg.
Mob-9594181101 / 9594181124

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This communication (including any accompanying documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and contains
information that is PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Unauthorized reading, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone +91 260 2408000 or email at IT.Services@merillife.com and promptly destroy the original communication without making a
copy. Thank you for your cooperation.
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